



D: 780.638.1013
C: 780.235.6013
E: bdubois@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Branden Dubois has been a Project Manager with Fillmore Construction since 1998 and specializes in Tenant Improvements, Renovations and Building Expansions. Many of Branden's projects are in rural areas across Alberta, Saskatchewan, British Columbia, and the Northwest Territories. Branden maintains an exceptional line of communication with everyone involved in a project to ensure that every project runs smoothly. Branden has the additional responsibility of managing the environmental remediation program for Fillmore Construction and has worked on countless mold and asbestos remediation projects across Western Canada.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

SOBEYS & CANADA SAFEWAY – 50 locations across Alberta Client Manager for 17 years with a total project value over \$42M

Safeway, Lloydminster, AB (2013): Project Value: \$8,633,200
Building Expansion & Interior Renovations • 52,000ft²

Safeway Millbourne Mall, Edmonton, AB (2011): Project Value: \$325,000
Interior Renovations • 20,000ft²

Sobeys Thickwood, Fort McMurray AB (2008): Project Value: \$955,000
Interior Renovations • 38,607ft²

Sobeys College Plaza, Edmonton AB (2008): Project Value: \$1,300,000
Tenant Improvements • 13,000ft²

CIBC – almost every location in Northern Alberta Client Manager for 12 years with a total project value over \$30M

CIBC Kennedale, Edmonton, AB (2016): Project Value: \$874,000
Interior Renovations

CIBC Oliver Square, Edmonton AB (2014): Project Value: \$1,020,000
Two Week Shut Down Interior Renovation • 7,987ft²

CIBC Fort McMurray, Fort McMurray AB (2013): Project Value: \$1,267,000
Tenant Improvement • 5,240ft²

TD – 27 locations across Northern Alberta Client Manager for 2 years with a total project value over \$3M

TD Crowfoot, Calgary AB (2016): Project Value: \$750,000
Phased renovation, 2-storey branch

TD East Hills, Calgary AB (2016): Project Value: \$590,000
Tenant Improvements

RBC – 50 locations across Alberta

Client Manager for 10 years with a total project value over \$11M

RBC Ranch Market, Strathmore AB (2012): Project Value: \$1,600,000
New Building Construction · 5,700ft²

TRIOVEST REALTY ADVISORS INC.

Lloydminster Mall Phase I, II & III, Lloydminster AB (2013 - 2015): Project Value: \$6,200,000
Tenant Improvement – 52,000ft² and Parking Lot Rehabilitation

GIANT TIGER – 23 locations across Western Canada

Client Manager for 9 years with a total project value of \$16M

Giant Tiger Weyburn, Weyburn AB (2016): Project Value: \$ 1,700,000
Landlord Improvements and Tenant Improvements

Giant Tiger Southwood, Calgary AB (2010): Project Value: \$934,000
Design Build, Tenant Improvements · 19,000ft²

Giant Tiger Kensington, Edmonton AB (2008): Project Value: \$2,000,000
Building Expansion and Tenant Improvements · 19,000ft²

LOBLAWS – 12 locations across Western Canada

Client Manager for 7 years with a total project value of \$8M

No Frills Petrolia, Edmonton AB (2013): Project Value: \$1,600,000
Tenant Improvements of a 25,000ft² grocery store

Superstore Site, Lloydminster AB (2012): Project Value: \$1,000,000
Environmental Demolition of two large fabrication buildings · 9,200ft²

Staples Estevan, Estevan AB (2011): Project Value: \$1,680,000
Building Expansion and Tenant Improvements · 17,400ft²

T&T SUPERMARKETS

T&T Supermarkets, Calgary AB (2008): Project Value: \$1,600,000
Building Expansion and Interior Renovations · 7,000ft²

DELCON DEVELOPMENT

Plaza 82 Delcon Head Office, Edmonton AB (2008): Project Value: \$1,600,000
Interior Renovations · 10,000ft²

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Forestry, University of Alberta, 1998

CAREER:

2000-Present **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

1998-2000 **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction